Agenda Item V.2

Bristol Town Administrator

From: bonita bedard <bonita@vermonthoneylights.com>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 4:09 PM

To: Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: Re: Stampede 2.0 Walk a thon and 5 K run kicking off Harvest Festival

Thanks for the map. I'll have it ready Monday morning.

On Fri, Sep 8, 2023 at 4:08 PM bonita bedard <bonita@vermonthoneylights.com> wrote:

It will be the exact route of the July 4th road race. Completely simplified from last year. | am hoping that Troy has a
copy of the route, otherwise | will come up with some drawing by Monday. You might have it in the town files since
Troy's event has been happening for many years?

Best,
Bonita

On Fri, Sep 8, 2023 at 4:00 PM bonita bedard <bonita@vermonthoneylights.com> wrote:

| am working on getting a map from Troy Paradee since the route is the same as the July 4th 5K. The race actually
starts in the driveway of Mt. Abe in front of the bus barn. | asked Devin if we needed the insurance certificate and he
didn't know but | should get it in an abundance of caution. Which | did. So both MAUSD and the Town have separate
insurance certificates.. Also, Troy's race finishes in front of The Old School House and not actually on the Park if the
park is the issue. Otherwise it's town sidewalks and possibly the street in certain places, that the participants will be
using. In the past for the Stampede we got the certificates for both the town and the high school which was about
parking and started the walk and run from there and the Rec Club.

Do you have a street map that | can use to mark out the route in case Troy doesn't have one?

Best,
Bonita

On Fri, Sep 8, 2023 at 3:42 PM Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org> wrote:

Hi Bonita,

Do you happen to have a map of the walk and 5K route? | would like to dovetail this with the agenda item
on Monday’s Selectboard agenda related to the Harvest Festival. This is a fuzzy area in terms of the public
assemblage ordinance because it is beginning at the School and not on Town property. At the very least,
the objective is to make sure all are informed and prepared.

Thank you,
--Valerie
Valerie Capels, Town Administrator
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Please note this email message, along with any response or reply, may be considered a public record
subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).

From: bonita bedard <bonita@vermonthoneylights.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:39 PM

To: bonita bedard <bonita@vermonthoneylights.com>

Subject: Stampede 2.0 Walk a thon and 5 K run kicking off Harvest Festival

https://www.threedaystampede.org/5k-registration

Hi all!!

Our 2" Walk a thon and 5 K run for The Stampede 2.0 is happening on Saturday, September 23, as a kick
off for the Annual Bristol Harvest Festival. We are excited to continue with the new and different
fundraising opportunities that we are creating. In June, The Stampede hosted The 2nd annual Cure Cup (a
field hockey tournament!) the brainchild of Kayla, and we sent $7100 to The Cystic Fibrosis Foundation.

The Walk a thon was our very first event when The Stampede was conceived so it seems appropriate to
have it continue after putting Stampede lawn sale in the history books after a tremendous 30 year run,
raising just under $2.4 M.

Please follow the link . We are hoping to have this Walk/Run grow each year and we will need your help to
accomplish that. Please spread the word and if you can, come and run the 5K or walk the route in support
of Cystic Fibrosis Research!!

Thank you for all the support and love you have showered on The Stampede over these many years. We
look forward to many more years of fun, fundraising events to help speed a cure!!

All our best,

Bonita & David Bedard & the entire Stampede Team!





